
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

20 Oct 2020 19:32:02 +0000 

Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

RE: OIG Interviews 

  

Who is POC for San Diego? 

From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:10 PM  

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

They are all NOL cases minus one SND case; indicated in RED below. 

Acting AFOD (b)(6): is the POC for these casesl(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov 

-B 

From:1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) taice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:56 PM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

What AOR did these aliens come from? Who can OIG contact for these docs? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 
ICE/ERO 
Prairieland Detention Center 
Dallas Field Office 
Alvarado, Texas 
C: 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, Oct 20, 2020, 1:51 PM 
To: kb)(6): (15)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

We only receive DAL case 205's; all others are sent to the AOR's that have docket control. 

-13 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1p ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:50 PM 
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JNA sub-office/NOL. 

(b)(6); (10)(7)(C) 

(10)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
sub-office/NOL. 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  

Subject: FW: OIG Interviews 
ice.dhs.gov> 

(10)(6); 
/1 /eNN 

Do we have copies of these or are they maybe available inPLANET? 

(10)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 
ICE/ERO 
Prairieland Detention Center 
Dallas Field Office 
Alv 
C: 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @oig.d hs.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, Oct 20, 2020, 1:12 PM  
To:  1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

Let me add my thanks, and request the copies of the deportation orders for the detainees that were 

removed on the 13th; if I need to forward my request elsewhere, please advise! 

(10)(7)(C) 

 

- Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - JNA 
sub-oftice/NOL. 

  

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) k Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - El Centro 

 

Sub-office/SND. 

(10)(6); (b)(7)(C) - Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 Tawani, - 

- Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - JNA sub-office/NOL. 

- Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - JNA 

(10)(6); (b)(7)(C) - Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - JNA 
sub-office/NOL. 

(10)(6); (b)(7)(C) _I- Removed to Cameroon of SHRC flight 10/13 - JNA 
sub-office/NOL. 

0135



office 

cell 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.00y 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
DHS OIG 
Houston Field Office 
1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:06 AM 

To:  )(6); (b)(7)(C) oi .dhs.gov> 

Cc )(6); (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

Good morning, 

We are glad that you were able to complete your interviews and we hope they were productive. 

Safe travels, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Field Office Director 

Dallas Field Office 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:02 AM 

To:41)(). ao(7)(c)  ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov>;(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

• 5(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

Good morning, 

We just wanted to express our appreciation to you and your facility for coordinating the interviews 

yesterday evening. The staff was extremely accommodating and professional. Thank you again for the 

assistance. 

Respectfully, 
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1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
DHS 016-Investigations 
Houston, Texas 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  

From: 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:46 PM 

ToVb)(6); (b)(7)(C) poig.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ----poig.dhs.gov>; 

4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: OIG Interviews 

Good afternoon, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov> 

The point of contact is AFODI(b)(6); who is cc'd for visibility. Both detainees are at the Prairieland 

Detention Center and you will have whatever time that you need. 

Thank you, 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Field Office Director 
Dallas Field Office 

(b)(6); office 
(b)(7)(C) cell 
l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) VOice.dhs.doy 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 12:37 PM 

To:  )(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Subject: OIG Interviews 

ice.dhs.gov> 

oig.dhs.gov> 

Good afternoon, Ms 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
My colleague and I will be traveling to your facility to interview two individuals regarding a CRCL 

complaint. We are leaving the Houston area and should be there late this afternoon. Please advise who 

the point of contact will be once we arrive at the facility. We appreciate your assistance. 

Detainees:  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3):8 U.S.C. § 
11111141 lirrtm4,-.....n+4".rt r t A NT n+4 •-vr  

Respectfully, 
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1(bX6); (bX7)(c) 

Special Agent 
DHS OIG-Investigations 
Houston, Texas 

1(bX6); (bX7)(c) 
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Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
13 Oct 2020 01:22:27 +0000 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov>, 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Copy 

Respectfully, thank you in advance! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
ERO/HQ -SDDO 
ICE Air Operations 
Brownsville,Texas 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

"Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is none and MAKE one worth 

following! r (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 20:15  
To: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) gice.dhs.gov>, 100X6); (0)(7)(C) 

laice.dhs.nov>  
Cc )(6); (b)(7)(C) ?;) ice. dhs.lov>, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
-1(h)(A). (h)(7)(r) Oice.dhs.gov>,1(b)(6):  (b)(7)(c) 
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 000); (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>,1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
ice•clhs•gov>, b)(6): (b)(7)(C)I 

ice.dhs..ov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

10-4, will do. 

1000); (b)(7)(C) 

  

From: 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 8:11 PM 

 

To: Kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 4ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:1(h)(4). (mow-) _pice.dhs.gov>, (h)(61. (h)(71(r.) 
<I(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l'icqhs.gov>,1(b)(6);  (3)(7)(c) 

 

MO; (b)(7)(C) 1Z,ice.dhs.gov>, (111(61. (h)(71(r) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @,ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

1h)(6): (h)(7)(C) _Pice.dhs.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 
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Good Copy (b)(6); 
/1-,Nr7Nfr Looping in a few. 

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) I, SDDO 
DHS/ICE/ERO/DAL/PRL RCU Charters 
Cell: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 8:00 PM  
To: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Good evening and hate to bother you so late, but can you make sure the below 2 subjects 
are cut from the SHRC to Cameroon tomorrow? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

(identified atb)( lin the complaint) 342 days in custody / non-

 

criminal / 8G case and not under POCR timelines. 

r

b)(6); (10)(7)(C) 

Thank you and please confirm. 

Po)(6); (b)(7)(C) (A)AFOD 
ICE-Enforcement and Removal Operations 
ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(cell) 

From: (h)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Date:  Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 7:51 PM  
To: 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

See below 

Please confirm 

Once again, please expanded my thank you 

(b)(6); (3)(7)(C) 

Deputy Field Office Director 
New Orleans Field Office 

(b)(6); 
/1 /•-••• 
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 7:43 PM 
To:  b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Hi (b)(6); 

Please see below from Acting AD (P)(6); Please continue with removal on the two 
cases that were FTC ((b)(6); I and keep the other two for CRCL to interview. 

/4 /.•••• / •-••• 

Thanks, 

rill( 7 1( 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 7:40 PM 
To:l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.. ov> 
Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

See below. 

From:  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 7:39 PM 
To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.. ov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(10)(6); please continue with the removal for the two Failure to Comply cases 
00)(6), (10)(7)(C) I and stay removal for the other two until the next flight. CRCL 

will be able to interview the two that we keep until the next flight. 

Thanks 

Acting Assistant Director 

ERO Field Operations 
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From:(3)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 8:08  PM 

Tol(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

The other detainees didn't sign a release form for the NGO to share their information. 

Therefore, CRCL is not looking into them. 

From4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 6:19 PM 

To: khl(h). (111(71(C) i ce.d hs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

10-4, thanks 

Acting Assistant Director 
ERO Field Operations 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ipice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 7:16 PM 

To:In-0(h). (111(71(C) twice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Approximately 70 detainees staged for the flight. It will still go. It will take a little bit to get the 

potential names of the other initials listed in the complaint. 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 6:01 PM 

To: Vb)(6): (b)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Yes, please see what NOL can find. It appears the entire group was 
recently at the Adams facility if that narrows it down 

Acting Assistant Director 
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ERO Field Operations 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 6:54 PM  
To)(b)(6): (b)(')(C) IWice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

-what is the status of the flight without these 4 tomorrow, will it still 
go? How many are on flight? 

I sent an email to RIO as I don't have a manifest for this flight. 
I'll send the info as soon as they respond. 

- the complaint identifies 8 detainees to be interviewed, are the other 
4 in NOL and will they be interviewed? 

I do not know who the other 4 are. I saw that the complaint lists 
8, but CRCL only asked for the 4 below to be given Stays per the 
email string below. I can have NOL scrub their Cameroonian 
population for Cameroonian's with those initials. 

From0)(6): (b)(')(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:43 PM 
To:(b)(6): (b)(')(C) bice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Thanks (b)(6); 
(bY7Y 

couple of follow up questions: 

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
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in the complaint) — 90 day 

From  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ipicedhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 6:38 PM 

To: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(b)(6); 

These aliens are scheduled for tomorrows SHRC. They are all non-criminals in the system as 
they were border apprehensions. Let me know if you need anything else. 

 

fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

1. (identified a 10)(6 n the complaint) 

    

342 days in custody / non-criminal / 8G case and not under POCR timelines. 

 

(b)(6); (10)(7)(C) 

    

2. identified as (b)(6 in the complaint) 

     

732 days in custody / non-criminal /90 day POCR completed and subject has been 
FTC throughout the process, Been on  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 'when transferred for removal 
flight. 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

3. identified as (b)(6) in the complaint) 

    

340 days in custody / non-criminal / 8G case not under POCR timelines. 

4. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (identified as anonymous in the complaint) 

581 days in custody / non-criminal / 90 day POCR completed and subject has been 
FTC throughout process 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice .d h s.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:34 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(c) pice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Below is the info regarding POCRs: 

(identified a the complaint) — 8G case and 1.  IMO; (10)(7)(C) 

not under POCK timelines. 

2. (10)(6); (b)(7)(C) (identified as 
POCR completed and subject has been FTC throug out the process, Been on 

(b)(6); when transferred for removal flight. 
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3. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (identified as in the complaint) — 8G case (hlalt 

 

not under POCR timelines. 

  

4. (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

(identified as (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) in the complaint) 
— 90 day POCR completed and subject has been FTC throughout process. 

Fror4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) i ce.d hs.gov> 

Date Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 4:48 PM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Froml(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _kice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 4:47 PM 

To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(b)(6): before I flip over to cb?c6);,  what is the POCR status on these 4? 
Are we beyond the 90 days on any of these? 

Acting Assistant Director 
ERO Field Operations 

From (J)(6) (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 5:24 PM  

To3(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

I used to have to get clearance to continue with removal on these types of cases. Is that still the 

case? CRCL is requesting we Stay the removal of these Cameroonians so they can interview 

them about their alleged abuse at Adams county in NOL. 

This is time sensitive for a decision as they are scheduled for removal tomorrow. 

From:0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Loice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 3:58 PM 

To: 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice .d hs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Hi 
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I received the below and attached today froml(b)(6): regarding SPLC allegations of 

torture at Adams County Detention Center in Natchez, MS. (b)(5): (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(5) 

The four detainees (listed below) are scheduled for removal Tuesday October 13th (tomorrow). 

Their TDs are valid until December 2nd and the next charter to Cameroon is November 10th. 

(b)(5) 

Please advise how you would like me to proceed. 

Thanks, 

I/1  

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 3:19 PM 

To: Vb)(6): (b)(7)(C)  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

ffi Cci)(6): (b)(7)(C) _ice dhs gov>.M(6 --b)(7)(C) 

t )(6):  ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6): 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) I've also 

added1(b)(6 o this email chain in case he wants to weigh in. 

From: 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 4:13 PM  

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6);  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  ice.cp . ov>;1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

<(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov>; 0)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Subject: Re: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Perfect, and thanks, (b)(6): 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) Does that work,(b)(6); „ 

 

   

From:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:11 PM 
To:1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

ice.dhs.gov> 
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1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)bice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

a)ice.dhs.gov>; 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

      

      

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Good afternoon all, 

We have another charter scheduled for Nov 10 to Cameroon. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6): 
ft. \ Nit", \ 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

Fromp)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 3:55 PM 
Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>, 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

V

(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.c>,1(b)(6): (b)(7)(c) 

b)(6): wice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

Thanks 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); 

From:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 3:52 PM 

Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) '@ice.dhs.gov>;  
4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) '@ice.dhs.gov>; kb)(6):  (1)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 

pice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): 

Hi 

Copying DA or comment with regard to these two questions. 

0147



(b)(6): (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

_ 

From:1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

@ice.dhs.gov> 

   

Date: Monday, Oct 12, 2020, 2:36 PM 

 

     

:(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 1pice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

    

<(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,I(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 

    

Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

I think ERO NOL may have received this complaint from SPLC last week. As you can see from the 
email chain, CRCL also received the complaint and they are considering opening an 

investigation. They have asked for ERO to stay the removal of these aliens for 10 days. CRCL 
hasn't asked for a z-hold in a while. Z-holds are currently disfavored especially because ERO's 
mission is to hold aliens for immigration proceedings and removal. 

However, we would like to get back to CRCL regarding this request and if you were amenable to 

delaying their removal so that CRCL could interview these detainees, please let me know. 

Thanks, 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 10:33 AM 

To (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

FYSA 

Fromkb)(6); (b)(7)(C) kHQ.DHS.GOV> 

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 12:41 AM 

To:Vb)(6): (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Whq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Requests for temporary stays of removal for investigation 

(b)(6) 

Sorry to bother you on the weekend, but CRCL just received the incoming correspondence 

addressed to CRCL Officer (b)(6); Per the CRCL complaint process, we will review this quickly, 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

The four men are: 
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.1( 3. b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

4. Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

2. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(c) (identified a (b)( n the complaint) 

(identified a (b)(6 in the complaint) 

identified as (b)(6  in the complaint) 
11(identified as 0)(6); in the complaint) 

(b)(5) 

1(b)(5) have discussed this request with 

 

  

(copied) and want to assure you we will move quickly to allow ICE to proceed with operations. 

We appreciate your attention to this matter and would be happy to discuss in more detail if you 

think that would be helpful. 

Best, 

(b)(6): 
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— Detained at Adams County Detention Center 

— Detained at Adams County Detention Center 

Let me know if you need any other information. 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C) 

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I   

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

Friday, December 4, 2020 12:04 PM 

Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
RE: Cameroon Detaines 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Acting Assistant Field Office Director 

New Orleans Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C) 

From (b)(6): (13)(7)(C) I@oig.dhs.gov> 

  

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:42 PM 

Totb)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Thank ou so much 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4. 2020, at 1:10 PM, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 'Ziice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

If you can give me their Att's I will let you know where they are located. 

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

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) - Detained at Adams County Detention Center 

- Detained at Adams County Detention Center 

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
(b)(7)(C) (cell) 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:42 PM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Thank you so much 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4, 2020, at 1:10 PM. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

If you can give me their A#'s I will let you know where they are located. 

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
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1(13 /1_ \ in \ /e, \ 
)(6); 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:02 PM 

To: 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

I-li Ic.13 cQ;  how can I check the status of the two detainees we interviewed? I know they were the 
last two remaining prior to deportation- thanks, hope you are getting some leave in! 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

On Nov 25, 2020, at 12:15 PM, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

   

Y13)(6): (b)(7)(C) lOig.dhs.gov> wrote: 

You too; hopefully you can get some peace from this over the holidays! © 

From:1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:09 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [soig.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cameroon Detaines 

So sorry, I ended up speaking to the ASAC and she was able to answer the questions I 

had. 

Thank you, and have a Happy Thanksgiving. 

(b)(7)(C) 
Acting Assistant Field Office Director 

New Orleans Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(b)(6); 
(3)(7)(C) (cell) 

Froml(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:08 PM 
@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cameroon Detaines 

To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

H (b)(6); I called you twice yesterday from 
not set up—  just a FYI that it was me!  

but your voice mailbox was 

Fromi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:52 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@oig.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cameroon Detaines 

Could you please give me a call? 
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(10)(6); (10)(7)(C)  
Acting Assistant Field Office Director 
New Orleans Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
cell) 

From: tb)(6); (b)(7)(C) •:poig.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Friday, Oct 30, 2020, 10:4/ AM  
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Thank you very much for your time; I hope you weren't affected by Zeta? 
Our physical address is 1800 W. Loop S, ate 300, Houston, TX, 77027 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Oct 30, 2020, at 7:21 AM (10)(6); (10)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 
wrote: 

> I have attached the medical records for each detainee from the time period of 
September 27-29, 2020, as requested. 

> Please send me the address of where you would like the videos to be mailed to. 

> Thank you, and let me know if you need anything else. 

>I(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (A)AFOD 
> ICE-Enforcement and Removal Operations 
> ASF - Adams  County - River C.C. 
>(0)(6); (cell) 

> From :1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) poig.dhs.gov> 
> Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:52 PM 
> Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Lameroon vetames 

> Thanks again- what format is it in? Is it something that can be sent via email? We also 
need to get the medical records (if any) for those detainees from that time frame and a 
few other things. I'm happy to drive over there, I just want to ensure I have everything 
completed on my end first. 
> I still have no working PIV card so have to take care of that first! 
> Let me know a convenient time for you to talk today/tomorrow, and thank you again! 
> Sent from my iPhone 

(10)(6); (10)(7)(C) 
.(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kb,ice.dhs.gov<mailto0)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>> wrote: 

3 

> On Oct 14, 2020, at 7:34 PM 
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> I will get with the warden first thing in the morning and have the video saved. Let me 
know when you will be needing it. 

(b)(6); (10)(7)(C) (A)AFOD 

> ICE-Enforcement and Removal Operations 

> ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

> Po)(6); HMO; l> (cell) 

> From: Vb)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
-0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 0 ig.dhs.gov<mailto:  MO; (b)(7)(C) loig.dhs.gov>> 
> uate: weanesaay, Oct 14, 2020, 7:22 PM 
>  To: MO; (b)(7)(C)  
<())(6); (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov<mailto:1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov» 
> Subject: Cameroon Detaines 

> Hi0)(6); this is (b)(6); from Houston; I spoke with you briefly today. We are 
interviewing the two detainees @ the Prairieland Detention Center, and the allegations 
cover Sept 27-29th, so we'd like to request any available video from the facility be saved. 
I do not know when we will finish up tonight, but wanted to give you a heads up; I can 
provide more detailed information tomorrow. 
> Thanks for your help, I know you've been talking to us for awhile! 
>6)(6): 

iPhone 
.pdf> 
.pdf> 

> .pdf> 
> .pdf> 
> .pdf> 
> .pdf> 
> .pdf> 

.pdf> 

> Sent from m 

• .(0)(7)(C) 
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r(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

oig.dhs.gov> 

 

Friday, December 4, 2020 12:26 PM 

 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

Re: Cameroon Detaines 

 

Just to reiterate, we are not asking for a hold of any sort. 
Thanks again for all your help and have a great weekend! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4, 2020, at 2:23 PM,1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) gice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Not at this point, I have advised the case officer that if ICE receives an avenue of removal to let me know 

so I can work with you on getting approval for removal. 

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

From:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:17 PM 

1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

I know we do not have a hold on them; do they have a pending deportation date(s)? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 4, 2020, at 2:14 PM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

    

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 

To: b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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On Dec 4, 2020, at 1:10 PM 
4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.Qov> wrote: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

On Dec 4, 2020, at 2:04 PM, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

<(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Detained at Adams County Detention Center 

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

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:42 PM 

To )(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Thank ou so much 

Sent from my iPhone 

If you can give me their Att's I will let you know where 

they are located. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Acting Assistant Field Office Director 

New Orleans Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C) cell) 

Froml(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov> 
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Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:02 PM 
To:1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Hi (b)(6):  how can I check the status of the two 
detainees we interviewed? I know they were the last 
two remaining prior to deportation- thanks, hope 
you are getting some leave in! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 25, 2020, at 12:15 PM, 
i(b)

b
(6): (b)(7)(C) 

&,oio.dhs.gov> )(6): (b)(7)(C) 
wrote: 

You too; hopefully you can get some 

peace from this over the holidays! © 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (c)ice.Ls.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 

10:09 AM 

To  )(6): (b)(7)(C)  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cameroon Detaines 

So sorry, I ended up speaking to the 

ASAC and she was able to answer the 

questions I had. 

Thank you, and have a Happy 

Thanksgiving. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Acting Assistant Field Office Director 
New Orleans Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement 

ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C) cell) 

From:1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
4(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov> 
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> On Oct 30, 2020, at 7:21 AM, 

1

00); (b)(7)(C) 
1(b)(6); 

"i)ice.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 
12:08 PM 
To: (h)(61. (h)(71(c) 

OW: (b)(7)(C)   ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cameroon Detaines 

called ou twice yesterday 
fro but your voice 
mailbox was not set up—  just a FYI that 
it was me! 

)(C) 
)(6); (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:52 
AM  
To: 

* (1170)(6); (b)(7)(C) PoiR.dhs.gov> 

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

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
4(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Poig.dhs.gov> 
Date: Friday, Oct 30, 2020, 10:47 AM 
Tol(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
1(b)(61: (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

Thank you very much for your time; I 
hope you weren't affected by Zeta? 
Our physical address is 1800 W. Loop 
S, ate 300, Houston, TX, 77027 

Sent from my iPhone 

'(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

> I have attached the medical records for 
each detainee from the time period of 
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September 27-29, 2020, as requested. 

> Please send me the address of where 
you would like the videos to be mailed 
to. 

> Thank you, and let me know if you 
need anything else. 

>(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) (A)AFOD 
> ich-Entorcement and Removal 
Operations 
> ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 

(cell) 

> From :1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) koig.dhs.gov> 
> Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:52 
PM  
> To: (10)(6); (10)(7)(C)  
<(3)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Cameroon Detaines 

> Thanks again- what format is it in? Is 
it something that can be sent via email? 
We also need to get the medical 
records (if any) for those detainees from 
that time frame and a few other things. 
I'm happy to drive over there, I just 
want to ensure I have everything 
completed on my end first. 
> I still have no working P1V card so 
have to take care of that first! 
> Let me know a convenient time for 
you to talk today/tomorrow, and thank 
you again! 
> Sent from my iPhone 

> On Oct 14, 2020, at 7:34 PM, (13)(.6);._ 

  

   

   

1(10)(6); (10)(7)(C) 

> I will get with the warden first thing in 
the morning and have the video saved. 
Let me know when you will be needing 
It. 

> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (A)AFOD 

> ICE-Enforcement and Removal 
Operations 

> ASF - Adams County - River C.C. 
5 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
t@ice.dhs.gov<mailto: 
ice.dhs.gov>> wrote: 
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<tel (10)(6); 
" /•-••• (h)(71(C.1 

> From: (b)(6); (10)(7)(C) 
<(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) g.dh s.gov<m a i lt 

@oig.dhs.gov>> 
> Date: Wednesday Oct 14, 2020, 7:22 
PM 
> To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(c) @ice.dhs.gov<mailto: 
:?.ice.dhs.gov>> 

> Subject: Cameroon Detaines 

> Hi  (b)(6);  this i from 
Houston; I spoke wi you briefly 
today. We are interviewing the two 
detainees @ the Prairieland Detention 
Center, and the allegations cover Sept 
27-29th, so we'd like to request any 
available video from the facility be 
saved. I do not know when we will 
finish up tonight, but wanted to give you 
a heads up; I can provide more detailed 
information tomorrow. 
> Thanks for your help, I know you've 
been talking to us for awhile! 

000); 
ft.\f7\ f/'\ 

> Sent from my iPhone 
> <00)(6); .pdf> 
> 4b)(7)(C); .pdf 
> 4b)(3):8 .pdf5. 

<U.S.C. § .pdf> 
> <1202(f) .pdf> 
> sAmmigration .pdf> 

Sand 
ationality .pdf> 

A rtl .pdf5. 

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

poig.dhs.gov> 

 

Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:53 PM 

  

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

   

 

Interviews 

   

Good evening, and I apologize for the late email! 

I am the DHS OIG agent assigned to the allegations regarding the Use of Force incident with three of the Cameroonian 
detainees (09/27/2020). Before closing the case, I would like to interview the personnel involved, at the convenience of 
all. I realize Covid, etc., makes interviewing difficult-  would the employees have access to Teams or another online 
format? I am in Houston, and distance interviews will be sufficient (I think we are all doing this these days; not my 
favorite format, but I am adapting!) 

I have the statements for the following employees with whom I would like to follow-up: 

• (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Lieutenant (Lt.) 
• (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Senior Detention Officer (SDO) 
• (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [O 

 

• 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Unit Manager 
• (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) DO 

I appreciate your time, please let me know if there is a convenient time I could call you tomorrow; have a good evening, 
I hope you are all safe & well over there in MS. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Dept. of Homeland Security 
Office of Inspector General 
1800 W. Loop South, Ste. 300 

77027 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(7)(C) @oig.dhs.gov> 

Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:12 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Interviews 

Date: Tuesday. Feb 02, 2021, 7:53 PM 
To•hilfhl• (111(71(C)  
ce:(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

pcorecivic.com> 
iNce.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Interviews 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks!  My apologies, I did not realize—  you are a lifesaver (b)(6); especially for someone working a case from Texas—

 

(b)(6); 

   

   

Fromi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Se  t: Tuesday. February 2. 2021. 9:04 PM  
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) oig.dhs.gov>; 0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cctb)(6); (b)(7)(C) corecivic.com> 

Subject: RE: Interviews 

I have attached Chiefl(b)(6); to this email as AW 
will speak with her in the morning and work on the interviews. 

Thank you, 

scorecivic.com> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) las relocated to another facility. I 

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

am the DHS OIG agent assigned to the allegations regarding the Use of Force incident with three of the Cameroonian 

detainees (09/27/2020). Before closing the case, I would like to interview the personnel involved, at the convenience of 

all. I realize Covid, etc., makes interviewing difficult—  would the employees have access to Teams or another online 

format? I am in Houston, and distance interviews will be sufficient (I think we are all doing this these days; not my 

favorite format, but I am adapting!) 

I have the statements for the following employees with whom I would like to follow-up: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (Lt.) 
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2. 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Senior Detention Officer (SDO) 
3. I(b)(6): 

 

SDO 

4.  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Unit Manager 

5- (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) IrJO 

i appreciate your time, please let me know if there is a convenient time I could call you tomorrow; have a good evening, 

I hope you are all safe & well over there in MS. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Dept. of Homeland Security 
Office of Inspector General 
1800 W. Loop South, Ste. 300 
Houston, Texas 77027 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

      

      

       

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

   

(b)(6); (WOK) popg.dhs.gov> 
Friday, February 12, 2021 11:33 AM 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

  

   

Deportation documents 

 

Hi (b)(6); I meant to ask for a copy of the deportation paperwork that includes the thumbprints ICE took on Sept. 27 for 

the following: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

We did three interviews today, and have two scheduled in 30 minutes, so hopefully all will be finished soon. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Dept. of Homeland Security 
Office of Inspector General 
1800 W. Loop South, Ste. 300 
Houston, Texas 77027 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

      

      

       

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

   

Friday, February 12, 2021 12:14 PM 

   

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

   

RE: Executed 205's 

 

Sir, 

For (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) the A-File does NOT have any removal documents with the detainees fingerprint taken on 

or about September 27, 2020. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer 
DHS/ICE/ERO 
1010 E. Whatley Rd 
Oakdale, LA 71463 
mai r(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: 

WARNING: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOU0 ains information that may 

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S . This communication is to be 

controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispos in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO and 

Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is n e released to the public or other personnel who do not have a 

valid "need-to-know" without prior appr om an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be 

furnished to the media, eith ritten or verbal form. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:45 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

ice.dhs.gov> 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

    

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Executed 205's 

Can you look into the cases below, and check the A-files to see if they have a removal document in the file that has the 
detainees fingerprint that was taken on or about September 27, 2020? If you find the requested document can you scan 
and send it to me. 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Thank you, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

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
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 2:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: RE: Executed 205's 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

Friday, February 12, 2021 12:24 PM 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

RE: Executed 205's 

  

I have looked through both sides of the file several times and I don't see it. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer, Detained Docket 

New Orleans Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Desk 

They never sent an executed 205, or removal document back to place in the file? 

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

From:  b)(6) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:55 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice .dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Executed 205's 

There is not an executed 205 in the file fo b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Please let me know if you need to do look for anything else. 

Thank you, 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer, Detained Docket 
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ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

New Orleans Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Desk 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I2ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:45 PM 

To:  
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs .g o v > 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

Friday, February 12, 2021 3:23 PM 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

RE: Executed 205's 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDdf 

Sir, 

I am not sure the date of this fingerprint, but see attached. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer, Detained Unit 
New Orleans Field Office, Oakdale Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
desk: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

1010 E Whatley Rd 
Oakdale, LA 71463 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:45 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

< (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

    

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Sice.dhs.gov>; 

   

    

     

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

1 0170



SPECIAL NOTICE TO SEX OFFENDERS: Federal Law requires a convicted sex offender, including an alien who has been removed from or 
otherwise departed the United States and subsequently roturns. to register in each jurisdiction in the United States in which he or she 
resides, is employe4 or is a student. Violation of this requirement can result in prosecution and imprisonment for up to 10 years under 

, Tit e 18 United Stges ç, Section 2250. 
(b)(7)(C) 1(b)(61 (b)(7)(C) 

CBP OFFICER SAN YSIDRO, CALIFORNIA 

WARNING FOR ALL REMOVED ALIENS: It is a crime under Title 8 United States Code, Section 1326, for an alien who has been removed 
from the United Statos to enter, attempt to enter, or be found in the United States without the Secretary of Homeland Security's express 
consent. Depending on the circumstances of the removal, conviction for this crime can result in imprisonment of a period of from 2 to 20 
yoars and/or a fine up to 5250,000. 

; Dent-lure Date 4-LoA4cinot, Port of Departure 
71GX 

Manner of Departure 
ni -f2 (Pi/2C--

 

1 Signature of Verifying Officer Title of Officer 
Lo 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

J.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
NOTICE TO ALIEN ORDERED REMOVED/DEPARTURE VERIFICATION 

       

Event No: lb)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

 

TS_ 

   

FZNS A-File No 1(h)(61  

 

   

      

SIGMA Event: 1(h)(61  

 

Date: 11/02/2019 

    

      

Alien's name. 

 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

You have been found to be inadmissible to the United States under the provisions of section 212(a) of the Immigration 
and Nationality Act (Act) or deportable under the provisions of section 237 of the Act as a Visa Waiver Pilot Program 
violator. In accordance with the provisions of section 212(a)(9) of the Act, you are prohibited from entering, attempting to 
enter, or being in the United States 
x For a period of 5 years from the date of your departure from the United States as a consequence of your having been 

found inadmissible as an arriving alien in proceedings under section 235(b)(1) or 240 of the Act. 

7 For a period of 10 years from the date of your departure from the United States as a consequence of your having 
been ordered removed in proceedings under any section of the Act other than section 235(b)(1) or 240, or of being 
ordered excluded under section 236 of the Act in proceedings commenced prior to April 1, 1997. 

For a period of 20 years from the date of your departure from the United States as a consequence of being found 
inadmissible and being previously excluded, deported, or removed from the United States. 

At any time because in addition to being found inadmissible, you have been convicted of a crime designated as an 
aggravated felony. 

After your removal has been effected, you must request and obtain permission from the Secretary of Homeland Security 
to reapply for admission to the United States during the period indicated. You must obtain such permission before 
commencing your travel to the United States. Application forms for requesting permission to reapply for admission may be 
obtained by contacting any United States Consulate or U.S. Department of Homeland Security office. Refer to the above 
file number when requesting forms or information. 

(Signature of officer serving warning) (Titie of officer) (Location of DHS Office) 

Verification of Removal 
(Complete this section for file copy only) 

(Signature of alien whose fingerprint and photograph appear above) (Signature of official taking fingerprin ) 

DHS Form 1-296 (1/12) Page 1 of 1 
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lodf 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 12:59 PM 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Deportation documents 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Out of the 3 detainee files, the only one that had the 205 with a fingerprint on it in the file is attached. 

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@oig.dhs.gov> 

  

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:33 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov> 

Subject: Deportation documents 

Hi (b)(6), I meant to ask for a copy of the deportation paperwork that includes the thumbprints ICE took on Sept. 27 for 

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,oig.dhs.gov> 

Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:55 PM 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Deportation documents 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks again, Houston was under some fairly dire weather circumstances last week and my ability to communicate via 

internet was severely impacted, or I would have asked earlier. Take care' 
(b)(6); 
1h11711r1 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:59 PM 
To (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 1@oig.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Deportation documents 

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

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 1:33 PM 
To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Deportation documents 

Hi  r)(6), 
1-.1/71/r• I meant to ask for a copy of the deportation paperwork that includes the thumbprints ICE took on Sept. 27 for 

the following: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent 
Dept. of Homeland Security 
Office of Inspector General 
1800 W. Loop South, Ste. 300 
Houston, Texas 77027 

1 

Doig.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.gov> 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Poig.dhs.gov> 
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:34 AM 

 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Fingerprint cards 

  

  

   

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) Hi b)(6); 

 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) appreciate you'out e c ec ing. 

  

(b)(5) Just point me in the right 
direction as to where I can get this information. 

 

b)(5) so I again, I appreciate your help. 

  

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

 

 

Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:07 PM 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

ACDC 

09-01 Use of Force Policy.pdf; Use of Force.pdf; RE: ERO New Orleans - Spontaneous 

Use of Force (OC Spray) 

Attached is the CoreCivic use of force policy and the ICE use of force policy. Also is the SIR for the OC Spray incident. I 

have pasted below what the investigator stated about the videos. 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

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

Monday, September 28, 2020 1:14 PM 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

RE: ERO New Orleans - Spontaneous Use of Force (0C Spray) 

ICE Significant Incident Report 
Submitted Date and Time of Report: 9/28/2020 1612 EST 

Incident Date: 9/27/2020 Incident Time: 1740 Incident Location: 

ICE Component: Enforcement & Removal Operations Division: Field Operations Division Area: Eastern Operations 
Case Number: No Case Involved Office: XN - FOD NEW ORLEANS - NOL Lead Agency: B - DHS / ICE 

SEN Incident Number b)(6); 
h1/71/F1  

Related SEN Number: 
Intel Number: 

Initial/Follow-Up: Initial 
Related Case Number: — 
ENFORCE Number: 

Event Status: Routine 
SEACATS Number: 

Employee 
Shots Fired At Employee 
Shots Fired By Employee 
Employee Assaulted 

Employee Death 

Operational 
Air/Marine Incidents 
Controlled Delivery 
Significant Seizure 

Significant Arrest 

Security 
National Security Interest 
Facility Disturbance 
Terrorism Related 
Foreign Military/Police 
Incursion 

Other 
Escape 

'Suicide Attempt 
Hunger Strike 

Media Interest 

Employee Injured IPAS WMD/HAZMAT Alien Injury/Death 
Employee Arrested SCR Demonstrations Vehicle Incidents 
Firearms Discharge to Include 
Unintentional Discharge Rescue JTTF Other 

Use of Baton or other Impact 
Weapon Weapon Violations Bomb Threat Predator 

Use of OC Spray or other 
Chemical Agents Other Agency Interest DHS SAR Gang Related 

Other Use of Force Unaccompanied Children C0VID19 

 

Loss or Theft of Firearm or 
Body Armor COVID19 Disruptions 

  

Principal Subject: Business Business Name: Adams County Correctional Center 

Istarnathma  
Report Title: ERO New Orleans - Spontaneous Use of Force (CC Spray) 

The following summary is based on information received from an ERO detention location and on-site 
ERO and medical staff. 

On September 27, 2020, the Adams County Detention Center (ACDC), an Inter-Governmental Service 
Agreement (IGSA) facility located in Natchez, MS, notified ERO New Orleans of a spontaneous use of 
force (Oleoresin Capsicum (0C) spray). 

1 
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United States. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

the United States. 

Reported By: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisor 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Phone Cell/Pager: 

Phone Cell/Pager: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ACCC reported that when ACCC staff attempted to escort three ICE detainees, 1(h)(61 (h)(71(C1 

 

1%1(6) (b)(7)(C) all citizens from 
Cameroon; from the medical department to the Special Housing Unit (SHU). ICE detainees refused to 
submit to restraints, comply with verbal commands given by ACCC staff and became physically 
combative with correctional officers, resulting in ADCC staff deploying OC spray. 

All detainees subsequently complied with instructions and the use of force was terminated. ACDC 
staff-initiated decontamination procedures and medical evaluations of all detainees exposed 
directly and indirectly to the OC spray. No injuries were noted in the medical evaluations. It was 
later determined that the ICE detainees thought they were being removed from the United States and 
do not want to go home to their native country of Cameroon. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Final order of Removal, ERO New Orleans, no criminal history in the 

Final order of Removal, ERO New Orleans, no criminal history in 

Final order of Removal, ERO New Orleans, no criminal history (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

in the United States. 

All detainees are currently pending scheduling of removal. 

ACCC captured the incident on the closed circuit television system. 

ERO New Orleans notified the Joint Intake Center (JIC) of this spontaneous use of force. 

It is not believed this matter will receive any press attention or not. ICE Public Affairs Office 
is however aware of the incident. 

New Orleans Deputy Field Office Director (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) has read and concurred with this narrative. 

Violations of Law: 

Action Taken: 

Other Agencies Notified: 
Name Agency 
none 

Phone Date Time 

  

Injuries: 
Fatalities: 
Damage: 
Unaccompanied 
Child Count: 0 

Injuries (Names and Extent of Injury): 

Locations: 
Type Address City State Zip 

Business ACCC 20 Hobo Fork Road Natchez Mississippi 39120 

Reported to ICE Operations Center via Phone: No 

Public Affairs N 
Officer Notified: Date: 9/28/2020 Time: 0800 
Comments: 

Bottom of Form 
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